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DATE: July 13. 1998 

TO: Paub Isler. Division of Communic:atioru A L M 
FROM: I>Jvid J. Draper. Division of Auditing and Financial Analysis ~ 9 A.k.-.. Ji 
RE: Docket No. 980259-TI. Orbinet. Inc .• Financial Analysis for Cenitilatc Applf\~~~ 

for lntrastaiC lmerexchange Telecommunlcatloru Service 

Section 364.337 (1), florida StaruLCS. requires the following: 

1'be commission Wll graD! a c:enifale of aulhority 10 provide alternative local exchange: 
service upon a showing !hat the applicant has suffacicnt technical. fillllncial. and 
managerial capability to provide such service in the geographic area proposed to be 
served. 

Also Section 364.01 (3) and (4) swes llut: 

and 

(3) The Lcgislarurc lindl !hal lho comperilivc provision of tclccommunicariorl~ service. 
including local exchange telecommunicalioru service:, is in the public interest. 

(4)(d) The Commission shall c:x.m:lse iu exclusive jurisdiction an order to· (d) Promou: 
c:ompetilion by encouraging new CIII1UliS into telecommunicatioru ftlarkcu . 

In this matter. Orblnct. Inc. is aslting for a cenificau: to provide lmrastnte mterexchange 
telccommunicatioru service. However. staff is unable to make a determination of the company's 
riiWICial capabiliry. St.tff has made: numerous requc:su for the company's fillllllCial ~tatements 
since: February 25. 1998. and to this da~ has not received the requested financral anformauon. 

~CK __ ..lFor this retiSOn, the Plllllnce staff is Ullllble 10 detc:nninc if the applicant meets the fillllnCial 
AFA capability standard of Section 364.337, Florida SLatutes. 
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